From: David Kanaan

To: King, Victoria:ICM (LN); Thorne, Luke:ICM (LN); Epling, John:ICM (LN)
Cc: Michael Constantine; Chris Rennison

Subject: Nationwide USMTN Drawdown - Sanctions confirmation

Date: 19 January 2021 17:53:12

Dear A&O,

For the FCA:

Nationwide Building Society confirms that it does not fall within Regulations 16(1) or
16(3) of the Russia (Sanctions) (EU Exit) Regulations 2019/855. Nationwide Building
Society confirms that it will inform the FCA as soon as practicable if the circumstances of
Nationwide Building Society change and the confirmation above is no longer valid.

For the LSE:
Nationwide Building Society hereby confirms that the application does not fall within
regulations 16(2) and 16(4) of the Russia (Sanctions) (EU Exit) Regulations 2019/855.

Many thanks and kind regards,

David Kanaan | Senior Counsel | Legal
M: +44 (0) 7919 044 220

Nationwide Building Society
www.nationwide.co.uk

The contents of this email are intended exclusively for the addressee. If you are not the
addressee you must not read, use or disclose the email contents; you should notify us
immediately [by clicking 'Reply'] and delete this email. Nationwide monitors emails to
ensure its systems operate effectively and to minimise the risk of viruses. Whilst it has
taken reasonable steps to scan this email, it does not accept liability for any virus that may
be contained in it. Nationwide Building Society is authorised by the Prudential Regulation
Authority and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and the Prudential Regulation
Authority under registration number 106078. Nationwide Building Society, registration no.
355B. Head Office: Nationwide House, Pipers Way, Swindon, Wiltshire SN38 INW.
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